




ITEM I. B. 







































WHOLE SOLE AWARD 

 

Jorge Dominguez recently responded to a call after hours from a resident 
who needed her water turned off.  Not only did Jorge provide the prompt 
and courteous customer service we have grown to expect from him, he 
went above and beyond his job duties to help the resident understand how 
to repair a water leak on her side of the line. Jorge was so friendly and 
helpful, Mrs. Howell felt compelled to write an email thanking him and the 
City for the service that we provide.  A copy of Mrs. Howell’s email is 
included below.  Due to his outstanding customer service and his 
willingness to go the extra mile, I would like to nominate Jorge Dominguez 
for the Whole Sole Award. 

Ben Wright 

 

“I would like to express my extreme gratitude to a City of Cayce employee 
in the Water and Sewer Department.  His assistance and friendly, helpful 
attitude (especially on a weekend) were so greatly appreciated.  It is good 
to know that our City of Cayce has employees of Mr. Dominguez’s caliber.  
It is one of the reasons why Cayce is the best city in the midlands in which 
to reside.  Thank you so much, Jorge!” 

--- Julia Howell 



WHOLE SOLE AWARD 
 
In the Law Enforcement profession each of us serve our citizens daily and 
each of us try to go above and beyond the call of duty whenever possible. 
Some of the cases that we come across are very heart wrenching and we 
sometimes have a hard time closing these types of cases and never 
looking back.   
 
Recently our Unit handled a Child Abuse case that affected each of us in 
many different ways. It was difficult to see this young man's injuries and not 
have a bleeding heart. He was beaten by his step father while his mother 
was in the home and did nothing to help her child.  To make matters even 
worse the Department of Social Services placed his mom and his sister at 
his grandmother’s house which is where he planned to stay so that he 
could heal and await trial.  
  
Lt. Gearon made the decision to welcome this young man into his home 
with open arms. He literally only had the clothes on his back and Lt. 
Gearon spent his own money buying him shoes, clothes, toiletries, etc. not 
expecting a dime in return. Lt. Gearon went to this young man's school and 
ensured that he got extra help so that he could still graduate on schedule. 
Lt. Gearon arranged for him to take the SAT and drove him there so he 
wouldn’t miss out on the test. He has devoted his personal time, his home, 
and his money to turning this young man's negative into a positive. 
   
Lt. Gearon has spent countless hours mentoring this young man, crying 
with him, and ensuring that he has everything he needs to be successful. 
While I am confident that every member of our department goes above and 
beyond the call of duty at times, I feel that this act of kindness deserves 
to be recognized. Lt. Gearon is a Hero in this young man's mind and 
because of him this young man has a fresh start with endless possibilities 
for an exceptionally bright future.  Due to his overwhelming compassion 
and selfless actions, I would like to nominate Lt. Mike Gearon for the Whole 
Sole Award. 
  
 
Submitted by,  
Danielle McCord  
 



WHOLE SOLE AWARD 

 

I am nominating Michael Paulchel for the City of Cayce’s Whole Sole 
Award. He is a very important asset to the City and always goes above and 
beyond to save the City money.  Recently the sewer department was 
receiving odor complaints at the Six-Mile Creek pump station. Chemical 
addition upstream of the pump station at a cost of $62,000 per year did not 
prevent the odors.  Initially Michael purchased some rubber mats to cover 
the wet well and valve pit, hoping that would remedy the odors. The odors 
were not as strong, but still lingered.   

Next Michael checked three surrounding manholes and found that there 
were strong odors escaping from around the lids. He got quotes from the 
City’s suppliers for manhole carbon filters and tried to find a carbon filter for 
the vent on the wet well. The price for the manhole carbon filters were 
$395.00 each and they do not make a filter for the wet well vent. Instead of 
purchasing the manhole carbon filters for each manhole Michael spent 
$200.00 on sheet metal and some other materials and handmade three 
carbon filters. He had to hammer the sheet metal into form. He also 
invented a carbon filter to fit the wet well vent.  The City has not received 
an odor complaint since. Michael saved the City $985.00 on the manhole 
carbon filters alone. There is no telling how much he saved the City on the 
wet well vent filter. 

I am nominating Michael Paulchel for the Whole Sole Award for his 
ingenuity and always going above and beyond in his position with the City.   

 

Submitted by, 
Ben Wright 



2015-2016 Cayce Calendar Contest Winners 
 
   
Jennifer Bodiford New Home July 2015 
Paula Melton Come and Sit a Spell August 2015 
Nicholas McGee A River's Tranquility September 2015 
Gary Wilson Guignard in Fall  October 2015 
Gabriel McGee Golden Sunset November 2015 
Lloyd I. Powell Congaree Waterfall December 2015 
Lloyd I. Powell Congaree Trestle January 2016 
Gary Wilson Morning Trail  February 2016 
Nicholas McGee Sunset Creek March 2016 
Dennis Wimberly Stroll in the Park  April 2016 
Libby Connor Springtime on Honeysuckle Street May 2016 
Renea Eshleman * Cayce Reds June 2016 

 
*Renea Eshleman, the grand prize winner, receives a $100.00 check and her 
winning photo featured on the cover of the calendar as well as the photo for the 
month of June 2016.   
 
All other contestants receive a Reflections of Cayce poster and a Cayce t-shirt.     
 

ITEM II. B. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
Kara Carmine, Events Committee Staff Liaison 

Date: June 30, 2015 

Subject: Update on Congaree Bluegrass Festival 
________________________________________________________________ 

I’m excited to announce some incredible developments for this year’s 
Congaree Bluegrass Festival. City staff and the Cayce Events Committee 
have been working very hard to take this festival to a new level. After 
being approved by Council for $30,000 in Hospitality Tax Funds for this 
year’s event, we are committed to effectively turning our concert in the 
park into a true music festival.  

The Committee voted to change venues and will hold the CBF at the 
Historic Columbia Speedway this year. This location solves many issues 
the event is facing in regards to crowding, parking, and logistics for 
transporting attendees from distant parking areas to the park entrance. 
The speedway has plenty of room for parking on-site, as well as a plethora 
of room to add more food, craft, art, and marketing vendors, exhibitor 
tents, and an extended children’s play area. We were concerned about the 
loss of shade that Granby Gardens Park offers, however we are going to 
utilize large tents to make certain everyone is comfortable.  

In addition to a change in venue, the Committee voted in a 4 to 2 vote to 
allow beer/wine sales in a restricted area this year.  It will be sold in a 
large tent to be called the Congaree Bluegrass Pub. It was felt that this is 
the best compromise available to us as we venture into adding alcohol 
sales as an option for the first time at this event. Alcohol will not be 
permitted in any areas of the festival except in the Pub tent. However, it 
was decided it would be unwise to continue to prohibit alcohol sales 
altogether.    

After much discussion with the CBF’s media consultant, the Committee 
voted to enact a minimal admittance charge this year. Prices are $5 for 
adult tickets (children 12 and under will remain free). It was agreed that 
this is another necessary measure that needs to be put in place to 
continue to grow the festival and extend its reach into surrounding 
communities. Charging for tickets, even a nominal amount, adds value to 
the festival. By adding value, it affords a greater ability to attract people 
from farther distances, provides a means to use free tickets as 
“giveaways” with radio, television, and social media marketing campaigns, 

ITEM II. E. 



and will entice sponsors to support the festival by giving them something 
they can then share with their family, friends, and co-workers. It’s 
important to emphasize that charging for tickets is not about making 
money, it’s about marketing and growing this wonderful family and 
community event. 
 
Lastly, the Committee voted to add a second day to the festival this year. 
It will be called the Congaree Gospel Bluegrass Gathering and will take 
place at the same location from 1pm - 4pm on Sunday. This portion of the 
event will be free to all, will not offer beer/wine sales, and will feature 
gospel bluegrass music. Mr. Creamer, the event chairperson, has long 
dreamed of extending CBF into a multi-day event and it was agreed that 
this would be the perfect year to do so.  
 
The Events Committee and City staff involved with this festival are 
extremely excited about the progress being made in taking this event to a 
new level and solidifying the longevity of this annual festival for many 
years to come. All of the decisions that have been made this year have 
been done so with the future in mind. Committee and Staff are hopeful 
that, as this event continues to grow, it will also be able to draw in bigger 
talent, attract more festival goers from around the region and continue to 
make this an amazing annual event for our City. 
 
 
 

 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager 
Chief Charles McNair 

Date: June 30, 2015 

Subject: Resolution Approving a Law Enforcement Assistance and 
Support Contract with the City of Myrtle Beach.    

           _________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Consideration of a Resolution approving a Law Enforcement Assistance 
and Support Contract with the City of Myrtle Beach.    

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

S.C. Code section 23-20-50 was amended and requires that an 
agreement entered into pursuant to Title 23 on behalf of a law 
enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county 
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the 
governing body of each jurisdiction. 

Council has already approved similar Resolutions ratifying Mutual Aid and 
Task Force Agreements with several entities.  Council’s approval of the 
resolution ratifies and meets the new requirement for these types of 
agreements.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve a Resolution Approving a Law 
Enforcement Assistance and Support Contract with the City of Myrtle 
Beach and authorize the City Manager and Director of Public Safety to 
sign the agreement on behalf of the City. 

ITEM IV. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )     RESOLUTION 
) Approving Law Enforcement 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Assistance and Support Contract 
) with City of Myrtle Beach  

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support and for multijurisdictional 
task forces is recognized in Chapter 20 (“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws, and in S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-50, which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 23 
of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter on 
behalf of a law enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county 
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the governing body 
of each jurisdiction; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215 also require or may be 
construed by the Courts to require the approval of the Council in multijurisdictional 
agreements entered into pursuant to those sections; and  

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements and task force agreements as are entered into 
between the law enforcement agency of the City of Cayce and the law enforcement 
agencies of other political subdivisions of the State, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 

The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce and its 
Department of Public Safety entering into a Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Contract, in the written form attached or in substantially similar written form, with the 
City of Myrtle Beach.  The City Manager and the Director of the Department of Public 
Safety are authorized to sign the Contract on behalf of the City. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of June 2015. 

___________________________ 
 Elisa Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

Approved as to form: __________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. C. 

















________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager 
Chief Charles McNair 

Date: July 1, 2015 

Subject: Resolution Approving a Multijurisdictional Drug Enforcement 
Unit Agreement.    

           _________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Consideration of a Resolution approving a Multijurisdictional Drug 
Enforcement Unit Agreement.    

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

S.C. Code section 23-20-50 was amended and requires that an 
agreement entered into pursuant to Title 23 on behalf of a law 
enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county 
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the 
governing body of each jurisdiction. 

Council has already approved similar Resolutions ratifying 
Multijurisdictional Agreements with several entities.  Council’s approval of 
the resolution ratifies and meets the new requirement for these types of 
agreements.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve a Resolution Approving a 
Multijurisdictional Drug Enforcement Unit Agreement and authorize the 
City Manager and Director of Public Safety to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the City. 

ITEM IV. B. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )   RESOLUTION 
      ) Approving Multijurisdictional Drug 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  )       Enforcement Unit Agreement 
      ) 
CITY OF CAYCE    ) 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support and for multijurisdictional 
task forces is recognized in Chapter 20 (“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws, and in S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215; and  
 
 WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-50, which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 23 
of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter on 
behalf of a law enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county 
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the governing body 
of each jurisdiction; and  
 
 WHEREAS, S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215 also require or may be 
construed by the Courts to require the approval of the Council in multijurisdictional 
agreements entered into pursuant to those sections; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements and task force agreements as are entered into 
between the law enforcement agency of the City of Cayce and the law enforcement 
agencies of other political subdivisions of the State, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 
 
 The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce entering into a 
Multijurisdictional Drug Enforcement Unit Agreement, as attached, and the Mayor and 
the Director of the Department of Public Safety are authorized to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the City. 
 
 ADOPTED this ______ day of __________, 2015.  
 
 
       ___________________________ 
        Elise Partin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form:_____________________ 
       Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 





















________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum 
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager 

Date: June 30, 2015 

Subject: Department of Juvenile Justice Memorandum of Agreement for 
FY2015-2016  

__________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

The Department of Juvenile Justice has requested that the City of Cayce 
execute a new/revised memorandum of agreement for FY2015-2016 for juvenile 
detention services. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Again this year the DJJ has submitted a Memorandum of Agreement for 
FY2015-2016.  This agreement maintains the per diem rate of $50.00 as last 
year.  The City Attorney recommends making modifications to the agreement, 
deleting the disclaimer of financial responsibility by DJJ for medical costs and 
inserting the transport clause that has been included in past agreements.  The 
proposed paragraphs again states that “DJJ shall not be financially responsible 
for the cost of medical care provided to a juvenile detained in its juvenile 
detention center for any injury, illness, condition, or medical need that pre-
existed the juvenile’s admission to its Detention Center”.   

On page two, the paragraph stating “local law enforcement agency having 
jurisdiction where the offense was committed shall be responsible for 
transporting all juveniles to and from DJJ’s Juvenile Detention Center has been 
replaced by an alternate paragraph as recommended by the City Attorney 
stating “DJJ shall be responsible for transporting juveniles to and from its 
Juvenile Detention Center in Columbia and any staff secure or community 
residence placement to which is assigns a juvenile detainee.”  This is the same 
language included initially in the FY2003-2004 agreement and carried forward 
each year. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that Council approve the revised Memorandum of Agreement 
with the Department of Juvenile Justice, and that the agreement contains a 
strikethrough which deletes the paragraph in question on medical expense and 
that the paragraph on transportation issues also be changed as per the City 
Attorney’s recommendation.  It is also recommended that the City Manager be 
authorized to execute the agreement.   

________________________________________________________________________ 
κ Page 1 

ITEM V. A. 











________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
Kara Carmine, Event Committee Staff Liaison 

Date: June 23, 2015 

Subject: Discussion and Approval of Hospitality Tax Funding Request 
for Christmas in Cayce and Carols Along the Riverwalk – 
Staff Request 

________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

Council discussion and approval is needed for Staff’s request to utilize 
Hospitality Tax Funds for and Christmas in Cayce and Carols Along the 
Riverwalk. 

Discussion 

Cayce staff is requesting to be allowed to utilize up to $13,000 of 
Hospitality Tax Funds for Christmas in Cayce and Carols Along the 
Riverwalk. These events have continued to grow year after year in our 
City and attract more visitors to this area each year. 

Cayce staff is requesting $10,000 for Christmas in Cayce to begin phasing 
in new, long lasting LED lights to replace the older lights in the light 
displays at City Hall.  

This year the Events Committee and Cayce Staff are requesting $3,000 
for the Carols Along the Riverwalk event. These funds will be used to add 
more lights and decorations to the venue, along with a Christmas tree, 
refreshments, trolley service for the attendees and advertising of the 
event. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council approve the Hospitality Tax Fund Request in 
the amount of $13,000 for Christmas in Cayce light displays at City Hall 
and Carols Along the Riverwalk.   

ITEM V. B. 



MINUTES OF EVENTS COMMITTEE 
City of Cayce 

Subject Events Committee Date/Time May 14, 2015 at 5:45 PM 
Location Cayce City Hall – Council Chambers 
Attendees 
Event committee Y/N GUEST SPEAKERS Y/N City Staff Y/N 

Mr. Danny Creamer Y Mr. John Banks Y Ms. Kara Carmine Y 
Ms. Rachel Scurry Y Ms. Mendy Corder Y 
Ms. Cindy Pedersen Y Mr. James Denny N 
Mr. Dave Capps Y 
Ms. Kimberly Christ Y 
Ms. Brenda Cole Y 
Ms. Ellen Mancke Y 
Dr. Jason Munsell Y 
Ms. Frankie Newman N 

MINUTES 
No. Motion First/Second References/handouts/notes 
1. Call to Order Mr. Danny 

Creamer, Chair 
2. Approval of minutes of 

revised March 2015 and 
April 2015 meetings 

Ms. Brenda 
Cole– Motion 

Ms. Rachel 
Scurry- second 

Revised March and April minutes approved. 

Mendy Corder reported 
that the Arthritis 
Foundation Jingle Bell 
Run wanted to work 
with the Committee’s 
Carols Along the 
Riverwalk 

The Committee 
collectively 
decided to 
deny the 

request so as 
not to set 

precedence. 

3. Congaree Bluegrass 
Festival (CBF) 2015 

a. Media /Festival
Consultant John 
Banks 

Kara Carmine, 
Mendy Corder 

City staffers Ms. Kara Carmine and Ms. Mendy Corder reiterated 
their thoughts that City Council would be expecting more from 
CBF as a result of the Hospitality Funding.  Ms. Kara Carmine and 
Ms. Mendy Corder reported that they had met with 3 possible 
consultants.  None of the other candidates could bring the heart 
and passion that the staff and committee feel John Banks brings 
to the CBF. 

See discussion notes with John Banks below. 

1 

ITEM VII. A. 



MINUTES OF EVENTS COMMITTEE 
City of Cayce 

 
 b. Update on 

Committee 
Member’s 
Assignments 

Committee Ms. Brenda Cole reported that the Vendor Committee had no 
report.  She will wait to work with John Banks once committee has 
agreed on a location for the festival.  Other members are waiting 
on the Sponsor and Vendor Brochures to begin recruiting 
sponsors and vendors. 

 c. Subcommittee 
updates 

Subcommittees Ms. Julie Isom is unwilling to sell the website domain.   

4. Discussion of 
meeting time 
change to 5:30 

Rachel Scurry - 
motion, Ellen 

Mancke  - 
second 

A motion to change the by-laws of the Events Committee to 
change the starting time from 5:45 to 5:30.  A second to the 
motion was made and the motion carried effective June 11, 2015. 

5. Spring guided Nature 
Tour – Discussion of 
Assignments 

Ms. Ellen 
Mancke, Ms. 

Kim Christ, Mr. 
Dave Capps, 

Ms. Kara 
Carmine,  

The Guided Nature Tours are scheduled for Saturday, May 16.  
Ms. Carmine reviewed the volunteer list.   
 

 Carols Along the 
Riverwalk (CAR) -- Trolley 

Ms. Mendy 
Corder 

Announced that the trolley was booked for the CAR event, which 
will still be held at N Ave this year. 

  July meeting Committee Decided to hold a July meeting on Thursday, July 16, 5:30 pm. 
 Adjournment  Dr. Jason Munsell made the motion to adjourn with a second by 

Ms. Ellen Mancke.   
    

   

 

Discussion /Decision Points wrt John Banks 
No. Action Item Decision 
1. Location Options discussed were Granby Park, 

the Brickworks and Columbia Speedway.  
Columbia Speedway  

2.  Admission fees The Committee discussion concerned 
the idea that a minimal admission fee 
adds value to an event.  Mendy Corder 
will ask if Council approval is required 
and the costs of fencing, on-line sales, 
etc. 
Ms. Brenda Cole thought it was too late 
to charge an admission for this year. 
 

2 
 



MINUTES OF EVENTS COMMITTEE 
City of Cayce 

 
Decision was to charge $5 per adult, 
children under 12 have free admission, 
(if accompanied by an adult)  

3. Exhibitor fees Exhibitors should not be charged a 
vendor fee.  Examples:  Blacksmith, 
Boots, Quilting, Leather works, 
Instrument clinics 

4. Vendors  
5. Alcohol sales Cindy Pedersen suggested asking a local 

brewer to make a special craft beer for 
the CBF 
 

6. Marketing 1. All agreed that the magnets on the 
“Free Times” was a good idea. 
2. Dr Jason Munsell suggested creating 
Instagram, Twitter and Pinterest sites 
3. Billboard placement was discussed. 
4. Mr. John Banks reiterated that we 
must not market a “mistake” with 
regards to the current crowd and 
parking capacity of the CBF.  Example:  
The Food Truck event at the Farmer’s 
Market. 
5. Mr. John Banks agreed to begin work 
on improving the CBF logo. 
 

7. Children’s area An expanded children’s area will be 
included this year and staffed by paid 
workers. 

   
   
   

 

Action Items 
No. Action Item Owner/ 

Target Completion Date 
1. Prepare Marketing Plan, logo revision etc. Mr. John Banks 

 

Next Meetings:  Thursday, June 11, 2015 and Thursday, July 16, 2015    

3 
 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

July 7, 2015 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

ZONING BOARD - ONE (1) POSITION 
The Zoning Board currently has one open position since Mr. Leo Dryer resigned.  The City has received 
a potential member application from Ms. Robin DiPietro.  Her application is attached for Council’s 
review.   

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – FOUR (4) POSITIONS 
Members of the Board are appointed by Council.  They reviews citizen appeals to ensure building 
codes, property maintenance codes and fire codes are properly interpreted and implemented fairly. 
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Ms. Cherelle Davis is no longer employed with the Country Inn & Suites.  Ms. Sue Wofford is no longer 
with Knights Inn.  These positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  The staff 
liaison is currently speaking with motel managers regarding this position.  Mr. Peter Fikas is no longer 
employed with Red Lobster. This position must be filled by someone from the restaurant industry in 
Cayce.   

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Joanne Wilson resigned from the Board in January.  Her resignation letter is attached.  The Board 
has no recommendation at this time.  Mr. Joshua Call was removed from the Board in March due to 
three or more consecutive unexcused absences.   

EVENTS COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Mr. Jay Thompson resigned from the Events Committee in September due to an increased workload. 
There is also another open position on the Committee since the membership increased from nine 
members to eleven.  There are no recommendations at this time.   

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – FOUR (4) POSITIONS  
At the February 3, 2015 Council Meeting Council approved amendments to the Cayce Public Safety 
Foundation’s Bylaws.  In order to ensure that Council is able to recruit more directors to the Foundation, 
the Foundation Bylaws now read that Council may appoint directors from within the City at large and 
directors need not be from particular Council districts. 

 Also, the amended Bylaws state a quorum consists of the number of directors attending a meeting; 
provided, that in no event shall a quorum consist of fewer than two (2) directors.  Therefore any action 
needed can be taken at each meeting.       

ITEM VII. B. 




	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Council Minutes June 2, 2015
	Council Minutes June 8, 2015
	Council Minutes June 17, 2015

	Item II. A. - Whole Sole Award 1
	Item II. A. - Whole Sole Award 2
	Item II. A. - Whole Sole Award 3

	Item II. B. - Calendar Contest 
	Item II. E. - CBF
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Myrtle Beach Mutual Aid
	Item IV. A. - Resolution
	Item IV. A. - Agreement


	Item IV. B. - White Paper Multi Drug Enforcment Unit Agreement
	Item IV. B. - Resolution approving multijurisdictional drug team
	Item IV. B. - Agreement


	Item V. A. - White Paper DJJ Agreement
	Item V. A. - Supporting Documents

	Item V. B. - White Paper H Tax Request CIC
	Item VII. A. - Committee Minutes
	Item VII. B. - Comm Appt
	Item VII. B. - Application




